Form 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public
Inspection

For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning

, 2019, and ending

, 20

goooge=|®

|:| Application pending

Check if applicable:
Address change
Name change

Initial return

Final return/terminated
Amended return

C Name of organization YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

Doing business as

D Employer identification number

39-0806191

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)
218 E. LAWRENCE STREET

Room/suite

E Telephone number

(920) 954-7606

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
APPLETON, WI 54911

G Gross receipts $

30,254,705

F Name and address of principal officer: MIKE SPENCE
SAME AS C ABOVE

| Tax-exempt status:

[0] 501(c)(@3) []501(c) ( )< (insertno) [ ]4947(a)(1) or [ ]527

J  Website:

» WWW. YMCAFOXCITIES. ORG

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? |:| Yes @ No
H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:| Yes |:| No
If “No,” attach a list. (see instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number »

K Form of organization: @ Corporation |:| Trust |:| Association |:| Other » | L Year of formation: 1888 | M State of legal domicile: WI
Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: THE YMCA IS A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION
3 WHOSE MISSION IS TO PUT CHRISTIAN PRINCIPLES INTO PRACTICE BY PROMOTING YOUTH, ADULT AND FAMILY
E ACTIVITIES THAT BUILD A HEALTHY SPIRIT, MIND AND BODY FOR ALL.
§ 2  Check this box » []if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
& | 8 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 35
ﬁ 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 35
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, line 2a) 5 2,311
;E, 6  Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . 6 2,313
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIil, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 39 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) . 2,688,075 4,327,391
g 9  Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) . 21,611,772 22,218,982
% | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 629,534 442,678
& 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) . 401,090 361,813
12  Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 25,330,471 27,350,864
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . 58,465 0
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) .o 0
@ 15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 15,532,361 16,550,505
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) o 0 0
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 341,649
W47  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . 9,804,140 9,691,667
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 25,394,966 26,242,172
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 (64,495) 1,108,692
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
8520 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 47,517,837 49,066,009
%5 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . .o 5,361,118 4,895,978
23| 2 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Ime 20 42,156,719 44,170,031

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here SHARON PICKERING, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Type or print name and title
Pald Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer's signature Date Check D i PTIN
self-employed

Preparer KIMBERLY ANDERSON, CPA P00188889
Use Only Firm's name » CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP Firm's EIN » 41-0746749

Firm’s address » P.O. BOX 2886, OSHKOSH, WI 54903-2886 Phone no. (920) 231-5890
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) [o] Yes [ INo
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. No. 11282Y Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019)

Page 2

m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part lll

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
THE YMCA IS A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION WHOSE MISSION IS TO PUT CHRISTIAN PRINCIPLES INTO PRACTICE

THROUGH PROGRAMS THAT BUILD HEALTHY SPIRIT, MIND AND BODY FOR ALL.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? e e
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

[JYes [CINo

services? . . . e e . ... ... . . . . . . . . . . . UOYes [@No

If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 16,616,129 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 13,757,253 )

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT : OUR YMCA IS COMMITTED TO NURTURING THE POTENTIAL OF EVERY CHILD AND TEEN. WE

BELIEVE THAT ALL KIDS DESERVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO DISCOVER WHO THEY ARE AND WHAT THEY CAN ACHIEVE.

THAT'S WHY WE HELP YOUNG PEOPLE CULTIVATE THE VALUES, SKILLS, AND RELATIONSHIPS THAT LEAD TO

POSITIVE BEHAVIORS, BETTER HEALTH, AND EDUCATIONAL ACHIEVEMENT. OUR YMCA PROGRAMS, SUCH AS CHILD

CARE, ARTS AND HUMANITIES, YOUTH SPORTS, TEEN PROGRAMS, TUTORING, WATER SAFETY FOR THIRD GRADERS,

DAY, RESIDENT AND SPECIALTY CAMPS, AND CAMP HOPE OFFER A RANGE OF EXPERIENCES THAT ENRICH COGNITIVE,

SOCIAL, PHYSICAL, AND EMOTIONAL GROWTH. THE YMCA OF THE FOX CITIES IS PROUD TO SERVE THEIR COMMUNITY

AS THE LARGEST CHILD CARE PROVIDER AND TUTORING FOR TEENS PROGRAMS. EXPENSES INCLUDE SUBSIDIES AND

DIRECT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE THAT MAKE PARTICIPATION POSSIBLE FOR 34% OF THE YOUNG PEOPLE WE ENGAGE.

IN 2019, WE PROVIDED $637,292 IN FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO PEOPLE WHO OTHERWISE WOULD HAVE FACED

ECONOMIC BARRIERS TO PARTICIPATION.

4b

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 5,361,098 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 8,467,477 )

HEALTHY LIVING: THE Y IS A LEADING VOICE ON HEALTH AND WELL-BEING. WE BRING FAMILIES CLOSER

TOGETHER, ENCOURAGE GOOD HEALTH, AND FOSTER CONNECTIONS THROUGH FITNESS, SPORTS, FUN AND SHARED

INTERESTS. AS A RESULT, ON A MONTHLY AVERAGE A TOTAL OF 10,289 PEOPLE IN OUR COMMUNITY ARE RECEIVING

THE SUPPORT, GUIDANCE AND RESOURCES THEY NEED TO ACHIEVE GREATER HEALTH IN SPIRIT, MIND AND BODY.

THIS IS PARTICULARLY IMPORTANT AS OUR NATION STRUGGLES WITH AN OBESITY CRISIS, FAMILIES STRUGGLE

WITH WORK/LIFE BALANCE AND INDIVIDUALS SEARCH FOR PERSONAL FULFILLMENT. IT IS OUR RESPONSIBILITY TO

GUIDE THE HEALTH SEEKER IN THEIR JOURNEY TO A HEALTHY LIFESTYLE. OUR PROGRAMS ARE ACCESSIBLE,

AFFORDABLE, AND OPEN TO ALL FAITHS, BACKGROUNDS, ABILITIES AND INCOME LEVELS. IN 2019, WE PROVIDED

$762,708 IN FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO PEOPLE WHO OTHERWISE WOULD HAVE FACED ECONOMIC BARRIERS TO

PARTICIPATION.

4c

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 45,567 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 158,570 )

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: OUR YMCA BELIEVES IN GIVING BACK AND SUPPORTING OUR NEIGHBORS. WE HAVE BEEN

LISTENING AND RESPONDING TO OUR COMMUNITY'S MOST CRITICAL SOCIAL NEEDS FOR MORE THAN 130 YEARS. Y

PROGRAMS, SUCH AS FOSTER CARE SUPPORT, MILITARY OUTREACH, LIVESTRONG AT THE Y, ACTIVATE FOX CITIES,

AND OUTREACH CHILD CARE FOR FAMILIES IN CRISIS ARE EXAMPLES OF HOW WE DELIVER TRAINING, RESOURCES,

AND SUPPORT THAT EMPOWER OUR NEIGHBORS TO EFFECT CHANGE, BRIDGE GAPS, AND OVERCOME OBSTACLES. IN

2019, WE ENGAGED 67,827 YMCA MEMBERS, PARTICIPANTS, AND VOLUNTEERS IN ACTIVITIES THAT STRENGTHEN OUR

COMMUNITY AND PAVE THE WAY FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS TO THRIVE. WE PROVIDED $1,400,000 IN FINANCIAL

ASSISTANCE AND AN ADDITIONAL $1,717,000 IN PROGRAM SUBSIDY TO PEOPLE WHO OTHERWISE WOULD HAVE FACED

ECONOMIC BARRIERS TO PARTICIPATION.

4d

Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e

Total program service expenses » 22,022,794

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019)

Page 3

Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . . . 1 O
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contr/butors (see |nstruct|ons) . 2 | O
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | . . 3 O
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501( )
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . .o 4 O
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il 5 a
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | e e e 6 O
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, |nclud|ng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 a
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il 8 O
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . . 9 O
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V . . .o 10 | O
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . e . . 11a| O
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl . 11b 0
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl . 11c 0
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . 11d 0
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?7 If “Yes " comp/ete Schedule D Par‘tX 11e 0
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11f 0
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” Comp/ete
Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl . 12a O
b Was the organization included in consolidated, mdependent audited finanC|aI statements for the tax year’? If
“Yes,” and if the organization answered “No” to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl is optional |12b| O
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 O
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a 0
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV. 14b a
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV .o 15 0
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV. L. 16 a
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 O
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . . . 18 | U
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a’7
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Ill 19 | O
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital faC|I|t|es’7 If “Yes complete Schedule H . 20a 0
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return'? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il . 21 O
Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019)

Page 4

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and Ill 22 }]
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . e e e e 23 | U
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a .o 24a| U
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perlod exceptlon’? . 24b 0
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . 24c 0
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandlng at any t|me durlng the year'? . 24d 0
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . 25a 0
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . .o .. 25b }]
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 26 0
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Ill 27 1]
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the followmg partles (see Schedule L, Part
IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . 28a 0
b A family member of any individual described in I|ne 28a’? If “Yes " comp/ete Schedu/e L, Part IV . 28b g
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . e 28c g
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non- cash contrlbutlons'? lf “Yes complete Schedule M 29 | O
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M . . 30 0
31  Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes ” complete Schedule N, Partl 31 g
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Part Il . . . 32 0
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | . . 33 0
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entlty’7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill,
or IV, and Part V, line 1 - 34 | O
35a Did the organization have a controlled entlty W|th|n the meaning of sectlon 512(b)(1 3) 35a| U
b If “Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 35b g
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . .o 36 g
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organlzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 0
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | O
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V ]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 42
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? S ic | O
Form 990 (2019)
YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES 4 9/14/2020 8:46:48 AM

- 39-0806191



Form 990 (2019) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 2,311
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b | O
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . 3a 0
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a 0
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country »
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . 5a 0
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b 0
c If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . 6a 0
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . . e 7a | O
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provrded’7 e 7b | O
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dlspose of tanglble personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . . . . e e e 7c O
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 f|Ied durlng the year . . . . . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e 0
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f 0
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during theyear? . . . . . . . . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . . o 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person’7 A 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facrlrtres . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . . . A 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organrzatlon f|||ng Form 990 in I|eu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . | 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . o 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans e e 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tannlng services durlng the tax year’7 o . 14a 0
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an explanation on Schedule O . 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during theyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 15 0
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? | 16 0
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) Page 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartVI . . . . . . . . . . . . . [0
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 35
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 35
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 O
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 O
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? | 4 O
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 ]
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . 6 ad
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . . 7a O
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . . 7b O
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken durlng
the year by the following:
a Thegoverning body? . . . . e e e 8a | O
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body’7 e 8b | O
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O . . . 9 O
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . 10a O
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? |11a| O
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . . . . 12a| O
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to confhcts? 12b| O
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . e e 12c| O
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower pollcy’7 e e e 13 | O
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy? e . 14 | O
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a| O
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . e e e 15b| O
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see |nstruct|ons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . e e 16a O
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written pollcy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » Wi

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[0] Own website [] Another’s website [0] Uponrequest [] Other (explain on Schedule O)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P
SHARON PICKERING, 229 EAST COLLEGE AVENUE, APPLETON, WI 54911, (920) 954-7606

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) Page 7
U1l Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl . . . . e
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

e List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

e |ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e |ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.
[] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(©)
w ) ®) (do not ch:;(slrtrzgr:e than one ©) € ) ®
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week cs|slolzlaz| o from thg from relex_ted compensation
(list any 5— a2 || _g ‘g- <] organization organizations frpm lthe
hoursfor |5 = |2 (8 |o |& 2 3 | (W-2/1099-MISC) | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related | & § §' B .a ?B i B related organizations
organizations| = = [ @ e g
below 5'_ = 3 3
dotted line) 2 % §
° g
(1) JOHN KRAUSE 4.0
SECRETARY O O 0 0 0
(2) LAURIEBUTZ 4.0
VICE CHAIR O O 0 0 0
(3) MIKE SPENCE 4.0
CHAIRMAN O O 0 0 0
(4) TOM MANGOLD 4.0
TREASURER O O 0 0 0
(5) AMY CEBULSKI 1.0
DIRECTOR O 0 0 0
(6) ANDY ROSSMEISSL 1.0
DIRECTOR O 0 0 0
(7) BETH BURNS 1.0
DIRECTOR O 0 0 0
(8) BRIAN FLANAGAN 1.0
DIRECTOR O 0 0 0
(9) CHRIS SIMON 1.0
DIRECTOR O 0 0 0
(10) CHRIS SNYDER 1.0
DIRECTOR O 0 0 0
(11) COLLIN SMYSER 1.0
DIRECTOR O 0 0 0
(12) DANIEL EVENSEN 1.0
DIRECTOR O 0 0 0
(13) DEAN BASTEN 1.0
DIRECTOR O 0 0 0
(14) DON KEELEY 1.0
DIRECTOR O 0 0 0
Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) Page 8
gAYl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(©)
A ) (do not ch:(?kSIrtT:?)r:e than one © ® ®
Name and title Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week cs|slolzlaz| o from the from relex_ted compensation
(list any 5_ 2|z || _g (g_ <] organization organizations frem lthe
hoursfor 5= |2 (8 |o |& 2 3 | (W-2/1099-MISC) | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related | & § §' B '(3 ?B i related organizations
organizations| = = [ @ K g
below 6|2 3 3
dotted line) 2 % §
° g
(15) JASON BERRY 1.0
DIRECTOR O 0 0 0
(16) JOE PEIKERT 1.0
DIRECTOR O 0 0 0
(17) JOEL TOONEN 1.0
DIRECTOR O 0 0 0
(18) JOEL ZIENER 1.0
DIRECTOR O 0 0 0
(19) JOHN HAGINS 1.0
DIRECTOR O 0 0 0
(20) KEN ANSELMENT 1.0
DIRECTOR O 0 0 0
(21) KRISTINE HACKBARTH HORN 1.0
DIRECTOR O 0 0 0
(22) MAME HEANEY 1.0
DIRECTOR O 0 0 0
(23) MANNY VASQUEZ 1.0
DIRECTOR O 0 0 0
(24) MARK THIEL 1.0
DIRECTOR O 0 0 0
(25) (SEE STATEMENT)
ib Subtotal . . . . A € 0 0 0
c Total from contlnuatlon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A A € 458,088 0 85,776
d Total (add lines1iband1c). . . . . . A 458,088 0 85,776
2  Total number of individuals (including but not Ilmlted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 3

Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 0

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual . . . . e e 4 ]
5 Did any person listed on Ilne 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated orgamzatlon or |nd|V|duaI
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . . . . . . 5 0

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B) ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
CHAVEZ JANITORIAL, 511 W SENECA DR, APPLETON, WI 54911 JANITORIAL SERVICES 554,899
MIRON CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC., PO BOX 1372, GREEN BAY, WI 54305-1372 | CONSTRUCTION 260,147
MCMAHON ASSOCIATES INC, PO BOX 1025, NEENAH, WI 54957 ENGINEERING SERVICES 231,179
DAXKO, 600 UNIVERSITY PARK PLACE, SUITE 500, BIRMINGHAM, AL 35209 SOFTWARE 230,280
EUREST, PO BOX 91337, CHICAGO, IL 60693 FOOD SERVICE 173,365
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization » 14
Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019)

Page 9

E1ad"/lI} Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII . |
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue | business revenue from tax under
sections 512-514
% % 1a Federated F:ampaigns . 1a 617,392
8 5 b Membership dues 1b 0
o E ¢ Fundraising events . 1c 14,934
;2 <! d Related organizations . 1d 191,420
o % e Government grants (contributions) | 1e 138,649
g 7] f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
s E and similar amounts not included above | 1f 3,364,996
28| g Noncash contributions included in
o lines 1a-1f . : 19 |$ 26,387
O® h Total. Add lines 1a-1f . > 4,327,391
Business Code
_8 2a YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 813410 13,686,691 13,686,691
E o b HEALTHY LIVING 813410 8,373,723 8,373,723
@ g ¢ SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 813410 158,568 158,568
S5 d
2T e
a f All other program service revenue 0 0 0 0
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . | 2 22,218,982
3 Investment income (including d|V|dends interest, and
other similar amounts) . . 270,081 0 0 270,081
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P 0 0 0 0
5 Royalties o > 0 0 0 0
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a 39,880
b Less: rental expenses | 6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) | 6¢ 39,880 0
d Net rental income or (loss) ... P 39,880 39,880
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities (ii) Other
sales of' assets 2,660,417 4503
other than inventory | 7a
g b Less: cost or other basis
S and sales expenses 7b 2,499,208 2,115
> ¢ Gain or (loss) . 7c 170,209 2,388
L | d Netgainor (loss) o > 172,507 172,507
é’ 8a Gross income from fundraising
o events (not including $ 14,934
of contributions repdr:t-é-dmc-)_rinlir-fe-
1c). See Part IV, line 18 8a 276,532
b Less: direct expenses . 8b 291,585
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundralsmg events > (15,053) (15,053)
9a Gross income from gaming
activities. See Part 1V, line 19 9a 21,650
b Less: direct expenses . 9b 2,709
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming actlvmes > 18,941 18,941
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a 191,984
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b 108,224
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . | 2 83,760 83,760
) Business Code
§ o 11a PARKING RAMP INCOME 813410 25,369 25,369
§ S b BUSFEES - CAMP NABS 813410 13,488 13,488
E 4 ¢ LOCKER ROOM 813410 93,755 93,755
2% | d Al other revenue 813410 101,673 57,075 0 44,598
= e Total. Add lines 11a~11d . > 234,285
12  Total revenue. See instructions > 27,350,864 22,383,300 0 640,173
YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES 9 9/14/2020 8:46:48 AM Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019)

1l d)V @ Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Page 10

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX .o ]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total (-,SQ;)Jenses Prografr?)service Managé(r;)ent and Funcslrba)ising
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 0 0
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 . 0 0
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 0 0
4  Benefits paid to or for members 0 0
5 Compensation of current officers, d|rectors
trustees, and key employees 543,864 4,429 468,939 70,496
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) - 0 0 0 0
7  Other salaries and wages 12,578,358 11,619,781 797,799 160,778
8 Pension plan accruals and contrlbutlons (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 829,855 657,308 163,553 8,994
9  Other employee benefits . 1,428,390 952,369 453,102 22,919
10  Payroll taxes . . 1,170,038 845,343 315,176 9,519
11 Fees for services (nonemployees)
a Management 0 0 0 0
b Legal 10,797 0 10,797 0
¢ Accounting 28,750 0 28,750 0
d Lobbying . . 0 0 0 0
e Professional fundralsmg services. See Part v, Ime 17 0 0
f Investment management fees 36,398 0 35,704 694
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) 832,801 429,653 403,148 0
12  Advertising and promotion 190,334 119,889 35,204 35,241
13  Office expenses 523,142 494,584 26,902 1,656
14  Information technology 438,859 46 438,813 0
15 Royalties . 0 0 0 0
16  Occupancy 1,530,107 1,525,941 4,251 (85)
17  Travel . 211,141 190,941 19,555 645
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0 0 0 0
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings 146,896 43,563 99,825 3,508
20 Interest . . 62,867 21,989 40,878 0
21  Payments to afflllates . 309,847 0 309,847 0
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon 2,413,263 2,332,392 80,631 240
23 Insurance . 83,678 80,577 3,101 0
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 1,301,671 1,301,233 438 0
b PROGRAM SUPPLIES/FOOD 1,006,633 1,006,633
¢ EQUIPMENT 295,308 220,707 73,304 1,297
d EMPLOYEE EXPENSES 90,477 63,201 27,236 40
e All other expenses 178,698 112,215 40,776 25,707
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 26,242,172 22,022,794 3,877,729 341,649
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » [] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
Form 990 (2019)
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Balance Sheet

Page 11

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES
- 39-0806191

11

9/14/2020 8:46:48 AM

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .o ]
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing o 6,006,006 | 1 6,007,466
2  Savings and temporary cash investments . 1,099,474 2 1,087,736
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 870,890| 3 1,231,862
4  Accounts receivable, net . e e e 380,087| 4 350,708
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons o| 5 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as deflned
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . ol 6 0
2| 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 0| 7
% 8 Inventories for sale or use . 12,503| 8 11,031
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 152,141 9 177,816
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 10a 66,434,053
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 34,237,254 32,489,400 | 10c 32,196,799
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 6,465,502 | 11 7,969,184
12  Investments—other securities. See Part 1V, line 11 0| 12 0
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . o| 13 0
14  Intangible assets . 0| 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, Ilne 11 . .o 41,834 | 15 33,407
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal Ilne 33) 47,517,837 | 16 49,066,009
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 1,478,879 17 2,154,051
18 Grants payable . 0| 18 0
19  Deferred revenue . 779,502 | 19 836,880
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 1,695,000 | 20 1,500,000
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 0| 21 0
$ 122 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
g trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
2 controlled entity or family member of any of these persons o| 22 0
= (23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 1,407,137| 23 405,047
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 0| 24 0
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . 600| 25 0
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 5,361,118 | 26 4,895,978
b Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here > IEI
2 and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
% 27  Net assets without donor restrictions 38,844,897 | 27 38,563,349
% 28 Net assets with donor restrictions . 3,311,822 | 28 5,606,682
5 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958 check here > |:|
w and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29  Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 0| 29
“8,'3 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 0| 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 0| 31
% | 32  Total net assets or fund balances . .o 42,156,719 | 32 44,170,031
Z | 33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 47,517,837 | 33 49,066,009
Form 990 (2019)
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g (l Reconciliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

O

©oO~NOOhA,WON=

-
o

g P Ul Financial Statements and Reportlng

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) .

27,350,864

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

26,242,172

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

1,108,692

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X I|ne 32 column (A)) .

42,156,719

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

896,500

Donated services and use of facilities

8,120

Investment expenses .

Prior period adjustments .

OQO|INO(GT A WIN|=]|,

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln on Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X I|ne
32, column (B))

iy
o

44,170,031

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

Bl

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ ]1Cash [3] Accrual  [] Other

Yes | No

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[]Separate basis [ ] Consolidated basis [ ] Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[]Separate basis  [Z] Consolidated basis [ ] Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? .

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audlt or audlts’? If the organlzatlon d|d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits .

2a

2b

2c

3a

3b
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Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) Name and Title (B) Average hours (C) Position (D) Reportable (E) Reportable (F) Estimated
~ per week (Check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
(list any _hOLtJ_rs fogr?lated z| 2| gl 7| & ¢ from the from related compensation
O otied lney =| 2| 8| 5| 3| 2 organization organizations from the
S §' = 13 % = (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) Organization and
= 2 CH - related
G| = 3| organizations
s| 8 Z
ef = 2
o &
g g
S =
3
@
(25) NADINE TARABISHI 1.0
v 0 0
DIRECTOR
26) NICOLE BRADY 1.0
v 0 0
DIRECTOR
(27) PETE HIETPAS 1.0
v 0 0
DIRECTOR
(28) RANDY MAHONEY 1.0
v 0 0
DIRECTOR
(29) RICK HEARDEN 1.0
v 0 0
DIRECTOR
(30) SAM STATZ 1.0
v 0 0
DIRECTOR
(31) STEVE KLINGEMANN 1.0
v 0 0
DIRECTOR
(32) STEVE MORTON 1.0
v 0 0
DIRECTOR
33) TIM HEYROTH 1.0
v 0 0
DIRECTOR
(34) TJ LAMERS 1.0
v 0 0
DIRECTOR
(35) TRAVIS FROSE 1.0
v 0 0
DIRECTOR
(36) WILLIAM BREIDER, Il 45.0
v 231,004 39,171
PRESIDENT/CEO
(37) DANIELLE ENGLEBERT 45.0
v 118,640 28,986
COO
(38) SHARON PICKERING 45.0
v 108,444 17,619
CFO
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
Form 990 or 990-EZ,
( ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2 @ 1 9
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES 39-0806191

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 [] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [] A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:

5 [] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 [ 1A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [ An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 [] A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

9 [an agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 337/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lll.)

11 [] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a [ Type l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [ Type Il A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

¢ [ Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [ Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [ Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . C e e |:|

g Provide the following information about the supported organlzatlon( ).

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 | listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No

(A)

(B)

(©)

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule

A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

to or expended on its behalf

6

Tax revenues levied for the

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the

Total. Add lines 1 through 3.

The portion of total contributions by

(a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”)

organization’s benefit and either paid

organization without charge .

each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

7
8

10

11
12

13

(a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources .

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.) .

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, th|rd fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here | 4

O

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

b

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14

%

Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15

%

331/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and I|ne 14 is 3313% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . >
331/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and I|ne 15 is 331/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . | 4

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . >

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization | 4
Private foundation. If the organlzatlon d|d not check a box on Ilne 13 16a 16b 17a or 17b check thls box and see

instructions | 2

O
O

O
U

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 3
[ZXIIl Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”) 6,319,034 3,065,900 2,636,205 2,688,075 4,327,391 19,036,605

2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the

organization’s tax-exempt purpose . . . 20,267,296 20,980,618 21,156,563 21,674,201 22,383,300 106,461,978
3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 354,878 291,843 337,799 739,237 560,133 2,283,890

4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf . . . . 0

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the

organization without charge . . . . 0
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5. . . . 26,941,208 24,338,361 24,130,567 25,101,513 27,270,824 127,782,473
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3

received from disqualified persons . 1,083,189 36,950 49,401 58,206 659,604 1,887,350

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢ Addlines7aand7b . . . 1,083,189 36,950 49,401 58,206 659,604 1,887,350
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line6.) . . . . e 125,895,123
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6 . . . . . . 26,941,208 24,338,361 24,130,567 25,101,513 27,270,824 127,782,473

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources . 128,616 200,300 198,116 343,160 309,961 1,180,153
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975 . . . . 0 0 0 0

¢ Addlines10aand10b . . . . . 128,616 200,300 198,116 343,160 309,961 1,180,153

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on 0 0 0 0

12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(ExplaininPartVL) . . . . . . . 0 0 0 0 0 0
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) . . . . . 27,069,824  24,538,661|  24,328,683]  25444,673]  27,580,785| 128,962,626
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . e @
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . | 15 97.62 %
16  Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Partlll, line15 . . . . . . . . . . . | 16 98.16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . | 17 0.92 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 . . . . 18 0.79 %
19a 33'3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and I|ne 15 is more than 33'3%, and line
17 is not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . P [7]

b 33'3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'3%, and
line 18 is not more than 331'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » []
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » []

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

Page 4

Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

ba

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ2).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

ba

5b

5c

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES 17 9/14/2020 8:46:48 AM

- 39-0806191



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 5
T4\ Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2  Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type Ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a [ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [ The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).
2  Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes| No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 6
Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 [ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Section A—Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depreciation and depletion

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

QD (WON|=

~

(B) Current Year

Section B—Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year :
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035.

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

N

W

®(N(O|(0| >

Section C—Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 [ Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see
instructions).

QD (O[N|=
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Page 7

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D—Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

N

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

®|N(O G~ W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E—Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

(i)

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions
Pre-2019

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2019

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

(]

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

== |[TQ|=|0 | a0 (T

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

H

Distributions for 2019 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

T

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in

Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016 .

Excess from 2017 .

Excess from 2018 .

O Q0 |T|®

Excess from 2019 .

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES
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Schedule B
(Form 990, 990-EZ,

OMB No. 1545-0047

Schedule of Contributors

or 990-PF) » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2019
Department of the Treasury . . .

Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES 39-0806191

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

o 0o oo g @

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

[E] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

L] For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/s% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

[] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and IIl.

] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P ¢

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn’t file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.  Cat. No. 30613X Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 2

Name of organization

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

Employer identification number

39-0806191

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 Person ]
Payroll |
6,730 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 Person ]
Payroll |
31,500 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 Person ]
Payroll |
5,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 Person =
Payroll |
37,480 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 Person ]
Payroll [l
7,817 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 Person ]
Payroll |
5,953 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 2

Name of organization

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

Employer identification number

39-0806191

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 Person ]
Payroll |
502,500 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 Person ]
Payroll [l
5,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 Person ]
Payroll |
10,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 Person ]
Payroll |
5,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
11 Person ]
Payroll [l
18,272 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
12 Person ]
Payroll |
17,481 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

- 39-0806191

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 2

Name of organization

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

Employer identification number

39-0806191

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13 Person ]
Payroll [l
23,380 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
14 Person ]
Payroll |
25,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
15 Person ]
Payroll |
12,005 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
16 Person ]
Payroll |
13,475 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
17 Person ]
Payroll |
5,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
18 Person ]
Payroll |
50,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

- 39-0806191

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

24 9/14/2020 8:46:48 AM



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 2

Name of organization

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

Employer identification number

39-0806191

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
19 Person ]
Payroll |
10,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
20 Person ]
Payroll [l
17,500 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
21 Person ]
Payroll |
5,200 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
22 Person ]
Payroll |
5,750 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
23 Person ]
Payroll [l
7,500 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
24 Person =
Payroll |
5,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

- 39-0806191

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 2

Name of organization

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

Employer identification number

39-0806191

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
25 Person ]
Payroll |
18,480 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
26 Person ]
Payroll [l
5,250 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
27 Person ]
Payroll |
10,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
28 Person ]
Payroll |
7,756 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
29 Person ]
Payroll [l
6,725 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
30 Person ]
Payroll |
5,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

- 39-0806191

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 2

Name of organization

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

Employer identification number

39-0806191

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
31 Person ]
Payroll |
7,730 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
32 Person ]
Payroll |
15,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
33 Person ]
Payroll |
18,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
34 Person ]
Payroll |
7,500 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
35 Person ]
Payroll [l
17,281 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
36 Person ]
Payroll |
7,500 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

- 39-0806191

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 2

Name of organization

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

Employer identification number

39-0806191

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
37 Person ]
Payroll [l
10,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
38 Person ]
Payroll |
201,832 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
39 Person ]
Payroll |
20,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
40 Person ]
Payroll |
5,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
41 Person ]
Payroll |
5,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
42 Person ]
Payroll |
37,480 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

- 39-0806191

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 2

Name of organization

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

Employer identification number

39-0806191

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
43 Person ]
Payroll |
10,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
44 Person ]
Payroll |
5,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
45 Person ]
Payroll |
5,480 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
46 Person ]
Payroll |
100,000 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
47 Person ]
Payroll |
10,117 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
48 Person =
Payroll |
8,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

- 39-0806191

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 2

Name of organization

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

Employer identification number

39-0806191

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
49 Person ]
Payroll |
8,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
50 Person ]
Payroll [l
19,500 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
51 Person ]
Payroll |
6,730 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
52 Person ]
Payroll |
22,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
53 Person ]
Payroll [l
5,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
54 Person =
Payroll |
5,150 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

- 39-0806191

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 2

Name of organization

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

Employer identification number

39-0806191

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
55 Person ]
Payroll |
30,740 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
56 Person ]
Payroll |
5,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
57 Person ]
Payroll |
7,500 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
58 Person ]
Payroll |
14,500 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
59 Person ]
Payroll [l
5,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
60 Person ]
Payroll |
74,098 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

- 39-0806191

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 2

Name of organization

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

Employer identification number

39-0806191

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
61 Person ]
Payroll [l
18,670 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
62 Person ]
Payroll |
5,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
63 Person ]
Payroll |
5,350 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
64 Person ]
Payroll |
616,829 Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
65 Person ]
Payroll |
55,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
66 Person ]
Payroll |
11,500 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

- 39-0806191

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 2

Name of organization

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

Employer identification number

39-0806191

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
67 Person ]
Payroll [l
15,700 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
68 Person ]
Payroll |
5,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
69 Person ]
Payroll |
10,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
70 Person ]
Payroll |
13,129 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
71 Person ]
Payroll |
41,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
72 Person ]
Payroll |
191,420 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

- 39-0806191

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 2

Name of organization

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

Employer identification number

39-0806191

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
73 Person ]
Payroll |
109,545 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
74 Person ]
Payroll |
29,104 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person ]
Payroll |
Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person ]
Payroll |
Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person ]
Payroll |
Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person ]
Payroll |
Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

- 39-0806191

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 3

Name of organization

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

Employer identification number

39-0806191

m Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part |l if additional space is needed.

(?) No. () MV ¢ (c) ) (d)
rom . . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
(?) No. () MV ¢ (c) ) (d)

rom . . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
(@) No. (b) FMV (or aatimate) (d)

rom . . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
(?) No. () My (c) (d)

rom . . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See(instructions.) ) Date received
(?) No. (b) My (c) (d)

rom . . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See(instructions.) ) Date received
(?) No. () MV ¢ (c) ) (d)

rom . . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

- 39-0806191
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 4

Name of organization
YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

Employer identification number
39-0806191

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or

(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) » $

Use duplicate copies of Part |l if additional space is needed.

a) No.
(fzom (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . - e
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . . e
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . . e
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES
- 39-0806191

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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SFC"'Egg(')-E D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form ) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2@ 1 9
PartlV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Open tq Public

Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES 39-0806191

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

G hON=

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year . .
Aggregate value of contributions to (durmg year) .
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year . .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . []Yes [] No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . o o o o o oL L L L. ] Yes [ No

Part i Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

Q0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

[ Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education)  [] Preservation of a historically important land area
[] Protection of natural habitat [] Preservation of a certified historic structure

[] Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . e 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded in@@ . . . . 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . e ] Yes [] No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcmg conservation easements during the year
>

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>$

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(N)@)B)()? . . . . . . . . . . . ..o . . . . . [OYes [JNo

In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part lll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XlIl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » §
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . N

2 If the organization received or held works of art, hlstorlcal treasures, or other S|m|Iar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .p» %

b Assetsincluded in Form990,PartX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3

(=3

4

5

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
[] Public exhibition

] Scholarly research

[] Preservation for future generations
Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
X,

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

d [] Loan or exchange program
e [] Other

] Yes [] No

1a

=3

- 0o Q0

2a

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? . i ] Yes [] No
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the foIIowmg table
Amount
Beginning balance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L L. 1c
Additions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L. 1d
Distributions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1e

Ending balance .

1f

Did the organization mclude an amount on Form 990 Part X I|ne 21 for escrow or custodlal account liability? [] Yes [] No
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanatlon has been provided on Part XIIl .

0

Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

b

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
Beginning of year balance 10,010,064 11,120,053 9,952,690 9,627,776 9,606,179
Contributions . 531,834 88,882 0 11,659 1,041,580
Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses . 1,962,587 (700,980) 1,617,141 768,506 (534,872)
Grants or scholarsh|ps
Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . . 418,007 442,912 395,985 415,905 434,589
Administrative expenses . 53,051 54,979 53,793 39,346 50,522
End of year balance . 12,033,427 10,010,064 11,120,053 9,952,690 9,627,776
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment »  69.67 %
Permanent endowment »  27.51 %
Term endowment » 2.82 %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations . 3a()| O
(i) Related organizations . . 3a(ii)) 0
If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as requwed on Schedule R'? . 3b | O

Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land 6,746,206 6,746,206
b Buildings . . . 51,063,366 28,422,478 22,640,888
¢ Leasehold |mprovements
d Equipment 6,401,197 4,909,190 1,492,007
e Other 2,223,284 905,586 1,317,698
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Co/umn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . . > 32,196,799
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ETgR'/IN Investments—Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely held equity interests .
(3) Other

A

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)

>

AR Investments —Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(¢d]

3

4

()

(6)

(@)

(5)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)

>

Part IX Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1

(¢d]

3

(4)

)

(6)

()

(5)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) .

. >

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

1) Federal income taxes

N

w

=

ol

)

(N

8

M
@
(©)]
@)
®)
6)
@)
@)
©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) .

. >

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XlII, provide the text of the footnote to the organlzatlon s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIll . [

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES
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Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Page 4

1

N
O Q0 T O

T o

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements .

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants .

Other (Describe in Part XIII.) .

Add lines 2a through 2d .

Subtract line 2e from line 1 .

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII Ilne 12 but not on Ilne 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIII.) .

Add lines 4a and 4b

1

2a
2b
2c
2d
2e
3
4a
4b
4c
5

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (T h/s must equal Form 990 Partl l/ne 12 )

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1

N
O Q0 T O

3

4
a
b
c

5

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses .

Other (Describe in Part XIII )

Add lines 2a through 2d .

Subtract line 2e from line 1 .

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, I|ne 25 but not on Ilne 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIII.) .

Add lines 4a and 4b

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (T h/s must equal Form 990 Partl //ne 1 8 )

1

2a
2b
2c
2d
2e
3
4a
4b
4c
5

eIl Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
SEE STATEMENT
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Part Xl Supplemental Information. Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill,
lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part
XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Explanation

Return Reference - Identifier
THE ORGANIZATION'S ENDOWMENTS ARE EXPECTED TO EXIST INTO PERPETUITY. THERE IS A SPENDING

SCHEDULE D, PART V,
LINE 4 - INTENDED USES |POLICY BASED ON EARNINGS OVER A THREE YEAR PERIOD. PRINCIPAL IS NOT SPENT. THE EARNINGS ARE
USED FOR CAPITAL EXPENDITURES, PROGRAM ENHANCEMENT, CAMP NAN A BO SHO, AND SCHOLARSHIPS.

OF ENDOWMENT FUNDS

41 9/14/2020 8:46:48 AM
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
Form r -EZ Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the

( 0 990 or 990 ) organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 2 @ 1 9
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES 39-0806191

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [ Mail solicitations e [ Solicitation of non-government grants
b [ Internet and email solicitations f [ Solicitation of government grants

¢ [ Phone solicitations g [ Special fundraising events

d [ In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [1Yes [1No

b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(v) Amount paid to
(iv) Gross receipts (or retained by)

from activity fundraiser listed in
col. (i)

(iii) Did fundraiser have
(i) Activity custody or control of
contributions?

(vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
organization

(i) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

Yes No

10

Total . . . . . . . | 2

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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m Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events
(d) Total events
GOLF OUTING DANCE FUNDRAISER 42 (add col. (a) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col. (c))
[
2
©| 1 Grossreceipts . . . . 171,404 10,047 110,015 291,466
4
2 Less: Contributions . . 14,934 14,934
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
line2) . . . . . . . 156,470 10,047 110,015 276,532
4 Cashprizes . . . . . 0
5 Noncashprizes . . . 0
a TH
31 6 Rent/facility costs . . . 0
@
o
A1 7 Foodandbeverages . . 0
8
5 8 Entertainment . . . . 0
9  Other direct expenses . 160,340 8,548 122,697 291,585
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column(d) . . . . . . . . . . » 291,585
11 Netincome summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) . . . . > (15,053)

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990 Part IV I|ne 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

[} ’ (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add
g (@) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) thr%ugh go(l. (c))
2
[0)
T| 1 Grossrevenue . . . . 21,650 21,650
#| 2 Cashprizes. . . . . 2,305 2,305
3
2| 3 Noncashprizes . . . 0
Ll
§ 4 Rent/facility costs . . . 0
=
5  Other direct expenses . 404 404
(] Yes %] Yes %|[] Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor. . . . |[] No [] No [0] No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in coumn(d) . . . . . . . . . . » 2,709
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column(@d) . . . . . . . . » 18,941

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities: WI

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . . . . [0l Yes [1No
b If “No,” explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . [1Yes [0l No
b If “Yes,” explain:

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . e (Bl Yes []No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnershlp or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... [HOYes [@No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a Theorganization’sfacility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |13a 8l %
b Anoutside facility . . . . . . Coe . . . 13b 19 %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organlzatlon s gammg/spemal events books and
records:

Name P MARY CHAPIN

Address P 218 LAWRENCE ST, APPLETON, WI 54911

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . . . . . . . . . . . . . [OYes [@No
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue rece|ved by the orgamzatnon > $ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party» ¢
c If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name »

Address »

16  Gaming manager information:

Name »

Gaming manager compensation » $

Description of services provided »

[1Director/officer [1Employee []Independent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? . . . . . . . . [Yes [@No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state Iaw to be dlstrlbuted to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year »  $
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and
Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2@ 1 9
Compensated Employees

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990.

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES 39-0806191
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
[] First-class or charter travel [] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[ Travel for companions [] Payments for business use of personal residence
[] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [] Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[] Discretionary spending account [] Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part Il to
explain. . . . . . . . . . . . . . L L L L. ... . ... 1
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line
1= 2 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part IIl.
Compensation committee [] Written employment contract
[] Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
] Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4  During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . e e 4a O
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement pIan’7 e e 4b O
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? . . . . 4c O
If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . |ba O
b Any related organization? . . . e e 5b O
If “Yes” on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a Theorganizaton? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . ... . |e6a O
b Any related organization? . . . e e 6b O
If “Yes” on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III
7  For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 6? If “Yes,” describe in Partlll . . . . . . . e 7 U
8  Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)3)? If “Yes,” describe
inPart Il . . . . . L e e e 8 O
9 If “Yes” on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? . . . . . . . . . . . ..o 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2019 Page 2
m Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that aren’t listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation ) .
(C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Compensation
(A) Name and Title (i) Base (i) Bonus & incentive (iii) Other other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) in column (B) reported
compensation compensation reportable compensation as deferred on prior
compensation Form 990

WILLIAM BREIDER, IlI (i) 227,307 0 3,697 27,721 11,450 270,175 0

1PRESIDENT/CEO (ii) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(M
2 (ii)
(M
3 (ii)
(M
4 (ii)
(M
5 (ii)
(M
6 (ii)
(M
7 (ii)
(M
8 (ii)
(M
9 (ii)
(M
10 (ii)
(M
11 (ii)
(M
12 (ii)
(M
13 (ii)
(M
14 (ii)
(U]
15 (ii)
(M
16 (ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019
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SCHEDULE K s I tal Inf ti Tax-E t Bond | omB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) upplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions, 2@ 1 9
explanations, and any additional information in Part VI. :
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Open tO Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES 39-0806191
Partl Bond Issues
(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # | (d) Date issued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose (9) Defeased bgL)a%r:)f (fii)nzggilr?g
issuer
TOWN OF GREENVILLE, WISCONSIN 39-6085877 000000000 | 09/04/2008 3,500,000 | (SEE STATEMENT) Yes| No |Yes| No |Yes| No
A ] ] ]
B
C

D
IZXl Proceeds

A B C D
1 Amount of bonds retired . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,390,000
2  Amount of bonds legally defeased . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0
3 Total proceeds ofissue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 3,500,000
4 Gross proceedsinreservefunds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0
6 Proceedsinrefundingescrows. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0
7 Issuance costs fromproceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 42,840
8 Credit enhancement fromproceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds . . . . . . . . . . . 0
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,231,996
11 Other spentproceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1,225,164
12 Otherunspentproceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0
13  Year of substantial completion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2009
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14  Were the bonds issued as part of a refunding issue of tax-exempt bonds (or 0
if issued prior to 2018, a current refunding issue)?
15 Were the bonds issued as part of a refunding issue of taxable bonds (or |f 0
issued prior to 2018, an advance refunding issue)?
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? . . . . 0
17  Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the 0
final allocation of proceeds?
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50193E Schedule K (Form 990) 2019
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Il Private Business Use

1

Page 2

Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC,
which owned property financed by tax-exempt bonds? .

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes No Yes No

2

3a

Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private busmess use of
bond-financed property? . e e
Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private
business use of bond-financed property?

If “Yes” to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outsrde
counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property?

Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed property? .

If “Yes” to line 3c, does the organlzatlon routlnely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property?

Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government . . . »

0.00 g4

%

% %

Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a
result of unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization,
another section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government . . . »

0.00 g4

%

% %

Total of lines 4 and 5

0.00 94

%

% %

Does the bond issue meet the prlvate securrty or payment test'? .

Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond-financed property to a
nongovernmental person other than a 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were issued?

If “Yes” to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or
disposed of

%

%

% %

If “Yes” to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulatrons
sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-27?

Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all
nonqualified bonds of the issue are remediated in accordance with the
requirements under Regulations sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2?

Arbitrage

1

Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and
Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate?

Yes

Yes

No

Yes No Yes No

2

If “No” to line 1, did the following apply?

Rebate not due yet?

T

Exception to rebate?

No rebate due? .

If “Yes” to line 2c, prowde in Part VI the date the rebate computatlon was
performed

Is the bond issue a variable rate issue?

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES
- 39-0806191
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Schedule K (Form 990) 2019

Page 3

Arbitrage (continued)

C
4a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
hedge with respect to the bond issue? 0
b Name of provider
¢ Term of hedge .
d Was the hedge superlntegrated'7
e Was the hedge terminated? . .
5a Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed mvestment contract (GIC) U
b Name of provider
c Termof GIC .
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for estabhshmg the fa|r market value of the GIC sat|sf|ed’>
6  Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? U
7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor the
requirements of section 148? . a
Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action
C
Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
of federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the
voluntary closing agreement program if self-remediation isn’t available under
appllcable regulations? O

Supplemental Informatlon Prowde add|t|onal |nformat|on for responses to questions on Schedule K. See instructions

(SEE STATEMENT)

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

- 39-0806191
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Part VI Supplemental Information. Supplemental Information Complete this part to provide additional
information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see instructions).

Explanation

Return Reference - Identifier

SCHEDULE K, PART |,
COLUMN (F) -
DESCRIPTION OF

PURPOSE
ISSUER NAME: TOWN OF
GREENVILLE, WISCONSIN

CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF AN ADDITION TO THE YMCA FACILITY

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES 50 9/14/2020 8:46:48 AM
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions

» Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
» Attach to Form 990.
» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

Employer identification number

39-0806191

Types of Property

(a)

(b)

(c)
Noncash contribution

(d)

Chgck if Num_ber of contr_ibutions or amounts reported on Method of_detgrmining
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1g noncash contribution amounts
1 Art—Works of art
2  Art—Historical treasures .
3 Art—Fractional interests .
4  Books and publications
5 Clothing and household
goods . . . . . . 0 6,798 | MARKET VALUE
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property
9  Securities—Publicly traded
10  Securities—Closely held stock .
11 Securities—Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests
12  Securities—Miscellaneous
13  Qualified conservation
contribution—Historic
structures .
14  Qualified conservation
contribution—Other
15 Real estate—Residential .
16 Real estate—Commercial
17  Real estate—Other .
18 Collectibles .o
19 Foodinventory . . . . . O 7 774 | MARKET VALUE
20 Drugs and medical supplies .
21  Taxidermy
22  Historical artifacts
23  Scientific specimens
24  Archeological artifacts .
25  Other » ( PRINTED MATERIALS ) 0 4 1,833 | MARKET VALUE
26 Other » ( GIFT CARD ) 0 9 1,483 | MARKET VALUE
27 Other » ( GIFT BASKET ) 0 11 1,674 | MARKET VALUE
28 Other » ( GIFT CERTIFICATE ) 0 33 13,825 | MARKET VALUE
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29 0
Yes| No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a O
b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard
contributions? e L
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? . 32a O
b If “Yes,” describe in Part Il.
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

- 39-0806191
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Part Il Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and
whether the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of

items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

EXPLANATIONS OF
NUMBER OF

SCHEDULE M, PART I - CLOTHING AND HOUSEHOLD GOODS - COMBINATION OF BOTH METHODS
REPORTING METHOD FOR|OTHER - PRINTED MATERIALS NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTIONS
CONTRIBUTIONS FOOD INVENTORY - NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTIONS

OTHER - GIFT CARD COMBINATION OF BOTH METHODS

OTHER - GIFT BASKET COMBINATION OF BOTH METHODS

OTHER - GIFT CERTIFICATE COMBINATION OF BOTH METHODS

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES
- 39-0806191
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of Treasury Internal
Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

» Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the Organization

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES

Employer Identification Number

39-0806191

Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B -
REVIEW OF FORM 990 BY
GOVERNING BODY

MANAGEMENT REVIEWS THE 990 WITH THE TAX PREPARER. THE CORPORATE FINANCE
COMMITTEE AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWS THE 990 PRIOR TO SUBMISSION.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C -
CONFLICT OF INTEREST
POLICY

ALL BOARD MEMBERS ARE REQUIRED TO SIGN AN ANNUAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT WHICH ARE
FILED WITH THE CHIEF VOLUNTEER OFFICER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THE PRESIDENT.
ALL DISCLOSURE NOTICES RECEIVED IN CONNECTION WITH AN ISSUE BEFORE THE BOARD SHALL
BE NOTED FOR THE RECORD IN THE MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE BOARD. BOARD MEMBERS
MUST ALSO CONTINUE TO DISCLOSE ANY ADDITIONAL CONFLICTS THROUGHOUT THE YEAR AS
THEY ARRIVE.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A -
PROCESS TO ESTABLISH
COMPENSATION OF TOP
MANAGEMENT OFFICIAL

THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE WAS NOTIFIED OF THE PRESIDENT/CEO PERFORMANCE. SALARY
STUDIES INCLUDED COMPARISON TO LIKE SIZE YMCA'S AND OTHER LOCAL NON-PROFIT
ORGANIZATIONS. THE COMMITTEE REVIEWED THE DATA, DISCUSSED AND CAME TO AGREEMENT
ON A SALARY STRUCTURE. THE DECISIONS WERE DOCUMENTED IN A LETTER TO THE
PRESIDENT/CEO.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B -
PROCESS TO ESTABLISH
COMPENSATION OF OTHER
OFFICERS OR KEY EMPLOYEES

A SALARY STUDY WAS CONDUCTED IN CONJUNCTION WITH DATA OBTAINED FROM YUSA FOR LIKE
SIZE YMCAS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 -
REQUIRED DOCUMENTS
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE ON THE YMCA OF THE FOX CITIES WEBSITE, ARE
PRINTED IN THE ANNUAL REPORT AND ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.
GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARE AVAILABLE TO THE
PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C -
OVERSIGHT

NEITHER THE OVERSIGHT NOR THE SELECTION PROCESS HAS CHANGED FROM THE PRIOR YEAR.

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES 53
- 39-0806191
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships | 2019
(Form 990)
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.
Department of the Treasury . > Attach_to Forn.l 990. i . Open to P_Ub"c
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES 39-0806191

Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity

(1)

()

()

(4)

()

(6)

m Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state | Exempt Code section| Public charity status Direct controlling | Section 512(b)(13)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity controlled
entity?
Yes | No
(1) APPLETON YMCA ENDOWMENT TRUST (39-6048905) Egg?ﬁgigg;ﬂ%ﬁ\‘ORT Wi 501(C)(3) 11| YMCA OF THE |
218 E LAWRENCE ST, APPLETON, WI 54911 BRANCH OF THE YMCA EC FOX CITIES
2
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2019

Page 2

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34,
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e). (9) (h) (i) (0] (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling _ Predominant Share of total | Share of end-of- | Disproportionate Code V—UBI General or | Percentage
related organization domicile entity income (related, income year assets allocations? | amount in box 20 | managing | ownership
(state or exz?ljgféef?c’)m of Schedule K-1 partner?
foreign tax under (Form 1065)
country) sections 512—514)
Yes| No Yes| No
(1)
(2
()
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV,
line 34, because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a) (b) () (d) (e) (9 (h) (i)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage | Section 512(b)(13)
(state or foreign country) entity (C corp, S corp, or trust) income end-of-year assets | ownership c%rr:ttri%l/l'?d
Yes | No
(1)
(2
()
4)
5)
(6)
(7)
Schedule R (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2019

Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il lll, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts [I-1V?

a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a 0
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b 0
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c 0
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) 1d 0
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) . 1e 0
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f o
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) . 1g O
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1h O
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) . 1i 0
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related orgamzatlon( ) 1j 0
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) .o 1k 0
| Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organlzatlon(s) . 1l o
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im o
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) . in o
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) . 10 0
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p 0
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses . 1q 0
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r o
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s O

2 If the answer to any of the above is “Yes,” see the instructions for information on who must complete thls I|ne |ncIud|ng covered relatlonshlps and transaction thresholds.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (@—s)

(1)

(2

(3)

4)

(5)

(6)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2019 Page 4

&'/l Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (U] (9) (h) 0] (0] (k)
Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity | Legal domicile Predominant Are all partners Share of Share of Disproportionate] ~ Code V—UBI General or | Percentage
(state or foreign | income (related, section total income end-of-year allocations? | amount in box 20 | managing | ownership
country) unrelated, excluded| 501(c)3) assets of Schedule K-1 partner?
from tax under | organizations? (Form 1065)

sections 512—514)
Yes | No Yes | No Yes | No

(1)

()

()

(4)

()

(6)

)

®)

()

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2019
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N Exempt Organization Declaration and Signature for OMB No. 1545-0047
m 8453-EQ Electronic Filing

For calendar year 2019, orlax yearbeginning _____, 2019, and ending .20 2 @ 1 9
Department of iha Treasury For use with Forms 9980, 980-EZ, 980-PF, 1120-POL, and 8668
Internal Reverwe Servica
Namse of axampt organization Employer Identiication number
YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE FOX CITIES 39-0806191

Type of Return and Return Information {Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the type of return bsing flled with Form 8453-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
chack the box on lina 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a below and the amount on that fine of the return being filed with this form was bfank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank {do not enter -0-}. If you entered -0 on the return, then enter -0~ on the
applicable line below. Do not complete more than ona line in Part |,

1a Form 899 check hare P b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part Vill, column (A}, fine 12} . . 1b 27,350,864
2a  Form 890-EZ check hete®™ [] b Total revenue, if any {Form 980-EZ,lne® . . . . . . . . 2b
3a  Form 1120-POL check here» [ b Total tax (Form 1120-PCL,lIne22). . . . . . . . . . . 3b
4a Form 890-PF check hera® [] b Tax based on Investment income (Form 980-PF, Part VI, Ine 5) .  4b
5a Form 8868 check here > [0 b Balance due (Form8868,lne3 ., . . . . . . . . . . &b

[

Part Il Declaration of Officer

8 [ 1 authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an Automated Clearing House {ACH) electronic funds
withdrawal {direct debit) entry to the financial institution account Indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the
organization's federal taxes owed on this retum, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment,
| must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prlor to the payment (settlernent)
dats. | also authorize the financlal insfitutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to recsive confidential
information necessary to answer Inquiries and resolve issues ralated to the payment.

] i a copy of this retum is baing filed with a state agency{ies) ragulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | certify that |
axecuted the electronic disclosura consent contained within this retum allowing disclosure by the IRS of this Form 880/880-EZ/
990-PF {as specifically Identified in Part | above) to the selected state agencyfles).

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that [ am an offlcer of the above named organization and that | have examined a copy of the
organization's 2019 slectronic retum and accompanying schedules and statemants, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are
true, cotract, and complete. | further declare that the amount In Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the arganization’s electronic
retum. | consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization's return
1o the JRS and to receive from the IAS (2] an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, {b) the reasan for any
delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund.

Sign } - Wal ‘Q[u — |D(la'\0"90 ’ CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Here re of officer Title

EP™IT Declaration of Electronic Return Originator (ERO} and Paid Preparer (see instructions)

| declare that | have reviewed the abave organization's return and that the entries on Form 8453-EO are complete and coirect 1o the best of
my knowledge. If 1 am only a collactor, 1 am not responsible for reviewing the return and only declare that this form accurately reflects the data
on the retum. The organization officer will have signed this form before | submit the retum. 1 will glve the officer a copy aof all forms and
information to be filed with the IRS, and have followed all other requirements in Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF} Information for Authorized
IRS e-file Providers for Business Retums. If | am also the Paid Preparer, under penalties of perjury | declare thal | have examined tha abave
organization's return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and
complete. This Paid Preparer declaration is based on all information of which | have any knowledge.

ERO'a ) Date %:alfd scet}?ck if ERO's S5N or PTIN
ERQ's Sionature proparer 1| employed [
Use Firm's name {or BN

youws if self-employed),
Only addreas.“andatznl?’ coda } 7 Phona na.

Under ﬁenallles of parjury, | daclare that | have examined the above retum gefd acc anying schedulas and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge
and belief, they are frue, correct, and complete. Daclaration ofhprepararl asad’onoﬁﬁn/fmqaﬂon of which tha preparer has any knowledge.

y 2
i J Gheck PN
Paid Print/Type preparer’s nama natur / e ?’
Preparer KIMBERLY ANDERSON, CPA f Vs 'ZZ_.. 7, $@-1), 01| pootsssso
Use Oniy |Hmiamme > CUFTONLARSONALLEN LLP  ~ P = Fma BN 41-0746749
Far's address  P.O. BOX 2886, OSHKOSH, W1 54803-2886 Phone po.__ (920) 2316890

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. Cat. No. 385060 Form 8453-E0 (2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
YMCA of the Fox Cities and its Affiliate
Appleton, Wisconsin

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of YMCA of the Fox Cities and its
Affiliate, which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as of December 31, 2019 and
2018, and the related consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the
years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

A member of

@ Nexia (1)

International



Board of Directors
YMCA of the Fox Cities and its Affiliate

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of YMCA of the Fox Cities and its Affiliate as of December 31, 2019 and
2018, and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Wmﬁéa L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Oshkosh, Wisconsin
February 5, 2020

@



YMCA OF THE FOX CITIES AND ITS AFFILIATE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

2019 2018
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 7,095,202 $ 7,105,480
Accounts Receivable 350,708 380,087
Grants Receivable 21,110 17,431
Pledges Receivable, Net 676,837 682,127
Prepaid Expenses and Supplies 188,847 164,645
Total Current Assets 8,332,704 8,349,770
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET 32,196,799 32,489,399
INVESTMENTS 12,040,531 10,016,978
OTHER ASSETS
Long-Term Pledges Receivable, Net 534,915 171,332
Other 33,407 41,834
Total Other Assets 568,322 213,166
Total Assets $ 53,138,356 $ 51,069313

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

©)



YMCA OF THE FOX CITIES AND ITS AFFILIATE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

2019 2018
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 1,121,692 498,561
Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt 600,047 795,000
Accrued Liabilities 1,032,359 980,318
Deferred Revenue 836,880 779,502
Total Current Liabilities 3,590,978 3,053,381
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Long-Term Debt, Less Current Maturities Above 1,305,000 2,307,137
Interest Rate Swap - 600
Total Long-Term Liabilities 1,305,000 2,307,737
Total Liabilities 4,895,978 5,361,118
NET ASSETS
Without Donor Restrictions:
Net Investment in Property and Equipment 30,325,159 29,429,096
Board Designated for Endowment:
Appleton YMCA Endowment Trust 4,072,347 3,551,476
Neenah - Menasha YMCA Endowment Trust 4,310,758 3,746,090
Undesignated 3,927,432 5,669,711
Total Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions 42,635,696 42,396,373
With Donor Restrictions 5,606,682 3,311,822
Total Net Assets 48,242 378 45,708,195
Total Liabilities and Net Assets 53,138,356 $ 51,069,313

)




©)

‘SjuBWIB)R)S [BIoUBUIL PBjepIjoSU0) 0} sojop bulfuedwoooe oS

G61 80/ GY § TCC/lIEE § T€Ic96Ech § TglETveey $ T289'909°S $ T969G€9°Cy 3 ¥V3A 4O AN3 - SLASSY 13N
¥18'G0C LY 092'9/C°¢ ¥55'6¢6 °F G61780.'GY TC8LIEE €/E796E Ty JeaA jo Buiuuibag - sjessy JeN
(619'26%L) 296G (L8L'ees'L) £81'7€5'C 098'762'C £TE'68C S13SSV L3N NI IDNVHD
0/8'66€ G - 0/8'66€ G 281780€9C - Z81'80£'9C sesuadx3 [ej0 1
015'89¢€ - 015'89¢€ 61 re - 671 7P Buisiespung
799'025'c - 799'025'E £6e'er8'e - £5e'er8'e [essuan) pue juswebeuep
86901512 - 86901512 089'021'22 - 089'021'22 se0IMeS Welbold
S3ASNadX3
1GZ'206'€T 296'S¢E 689'998'€Z G9¢'2H8'8T 098'%62'C G0G'/¥S'9T poddng ongnd
pue ‘sules) ‘senusAay [ejol
02£'00S - 0Z€'00S £98'89 £98'89% SETNTe)
(ev6'817L) (zos'181) (L2’ 299) 200°/66°L £€92'82S 6S.'89%'L (ss07) ®WO0dU| JusLSBAU| JoN
ZrL'€95'8 - ZrL'€95'8 ov6'C18'8 - ov6'Zie's diysiequisiy
GLo'syo'clL - GLo'syo'cl Zr0'9ov'cl - Zr0'oor'cl se94 weiboid
- (oeg'ocl) 0€G'ogt - (919'81€) 9lo'sle suonouisay
wol} pases|ay s}essy 1eN
19G'Ge - 195'GE ¥20'6¢ - ¥20'6¢C sesuadxd 4o J1oN ‘Bulsielpuny
£8Y'ShlL - £8Y'ShlL 059's€l - 069'8€l sjueln
ZLT'v09 - ZLT'v09 T6E°119 - T6€°119 Kepn payun
198'¢5/') $  v6L'eSE $  /90'00%'L $ zsv'eiee $ €12'980'C $ 6cT'/8C') $ suoBnaLUuo)
1¥0ddns
oI79nd ANV ‘SNIVD ‘SaNNIATY
lelol SuoIjouIsey SuUoIoLISaY |elol suoIljollsay suolollsay
Jouod YIM Jouo INOYIAA Jouo@ YA Jouo( JNOYIAA
8102 6102

810Z ANV 6102 ‘L€ ¥39IN303A A3ANT SHVIA
S3AILIAILDOV 40 SIN3IN3LVLS d31VAITOSNOD
A1VII44V S11 ANV S31LI0 XO4 3HL 40 VONA



©)

‘SjuBWIB)R)S [BIoUBUIL PBjepIjoSU0) 0} sojop bulfuedwoooe oS

0/8'66£'GC $ 01689¢  $ 299'02sc $ 8690L5'1lZ $ z81'80€'9C $ 6L e $ eGeerse $ 089'0clcc $
(£96'€9l) (£96'¢9l) - - (r0r'g8) (¥0or'se) - -
/€8'€95'GZ 1/¥'TeS 299'025'c 869'015°L 985'¢6£'9¢ £65'62Y £Ge'er8'e 08902l ‘zC
196'€91 196'€9l - - Y0v'G8 y0v'G8 - -
ShY'vSy'e ove lze'ey 9/8'G0¥'C yoz'eLy'e (074 1£9'08 £6e'zee'e
0EY'GLE 91019 161°1G1 l12'€9l 1€€'G1¢ 1GZ'8e G/8'68 Lz'zel
866'71€ - 866'1¢ - 1¥8'60¢ - 1¥8'60¢ -

L2Lie LG 260'62 801981 LrliLie 9 GGG'6l Lv6'061
LOv'¥8 - G2o'y 9¢8'6. 6/9'c8 - LoL'e 8/G'08
80G'69Z°L SPSL v/.'1€8 68l '0ct Le6'lee’l ¥69 1GE'106 988'6¢t
¥06°L0¢ L2o'c 198'0¢ 910'89z olLe'see 162°L y0e'c.L 60.'0¢C
SS9l L - 665 966'GLZL 0/9°L0¢L - 194 zeeog’L
z.€'98G'L ovl S¥S'y 189°185"L soL'ogs't (g8) (Xerd 6£6'G2S|
96e'LEL I 16€'Gl 2es'vLL ovz'oct LE) 096'Gl Sl6'sll
2/S'vLL Log'e v€1'65 1102 16891 805°c G28'66 y95'ey
£92'90¢ §05'ee vey've yee'sel 9€8°'061 Lve'se ¥0.'GE 168'6L1
656'09% [474° 9%0'S 1/£'GSY 199'/Gp Gg8¢ Zv6'0l ovv'ory
G68'68¢ - - 668682 1¥2'v62 - - 1y2'v6e
200'618 - ove'e 9G/'G¥8 10G'6E2 - - L0G'6eL
Log'zes'st ¢ zsL'eo 8 L6e'Le6'L $ 818'2/2'¢l $ ¥05'065'9L $ 0Lz $ 695'861LC $ €eC'6.0vL $

210 buisiespuny |eJauss) pue welbold eyo Buisiespun4 |eJauas) pue welbold
wawsbeuey Jswabeuel
810¢ 610¢

810Z ANV 6102 ‘L€ ¥39INID3A A3ANT SHVIA

S3ASN3IdX3 TVNOILONNL 40 SINIW3LVLS d31VAITOSNOD

31VIId4V S11 ANV S31LI0 XOd4 3HL 40 VONA

SSNIAIOY JO

SJUSWIBIE}S PB)EPIOSUOD

9y} UOo uoI}oeg sasuadx3

8y} ul papnjou| sesuadxy [ejo|
Sjuang |e1oadg
:S3NINIOY JO Sjuswalels
Pa)epljosuoD) 8y} U0 SSNuUaASY
Uum papnjou| sasuadxy :ssa7

uonoun4 Ag sesuadx3 [ejo]
sjuang |eloadg
uoljezijowy pue uoersaideq
snosue||aosI|A
Hoddng jeuoiieN
uoeodsuel |
souelInsu|
S9OIAISS JOBIUOD
wswdinbg
SoueUBlUIRI PUE Sieday
Aouednoop
auoydsjs |
Buiure. |
abe)sod pue Buiaxiepy
salddng
salddng pajejey pue poo4
salddng weibo.id
sjjeuag pue sabepp



YMCA OF THE FOX CITIES AND ITS AFFILIATE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to Net
Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization
Contributions Restricted for Capital Campaign
Gain on Sale of Property and Equipment
Net Realized and Unrealized (Gains) Losses on Investments
Gain on Interest Rate Swap Agreement
(Increase) Decrease in Assets:
Accounts Receivable
Grants Receivable
Pledges Receivable
Prepaid Expenses and Supplies
Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Liabilities
Deferred Revenue
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property and Equipment
Proceeds from Sale of Property and Equipment
Purchases of Investments
Proceeds from Sale of Investments
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Contributions Restricted for Capital Campaign
Proceeds from Long-Term Debt
Payments on Long-Term Debt

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash Paid for Interest

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH INVESTING
AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Additions to Property and Equipment Included in Accounts Payable

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

@)

2019 2018
$ 2,534,183 $ (1,497,619)
2,413,264 2,454 443
(1,445,086) (301,507)
(2,388) (12,119)
(1,651,415) 1,114,889
(600) (13,382)
29,379 2,983
(3,679) (6,883)
27,288 (55,586)
(24,202) (6,361)
(8,788) 67,779
52,041 294,714
57,378 (13,613)
1,977,375 2,027,738
(1,482,433) (982,977)
4,503 12,948
(884,751) (502,293)
512,613 497,955
(1,850,068) (974,367)
1,059,505 1,406,191

- 36,699
(1,197,090) (1,151,756)
(137,585) 291,134
(10,278) 1,344,505
7,105,480 5,760,975

$ 7.095202 $ 7105480
$ 62,510 $ 87.907
$ 659,055 $ 27.136




NOTE 1

NOTE 2

YMCA OF THE FOX CITIES AND ITS AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

YMCA of the Fox Cities (the Organization) is a nonprofit charitable association dedicated to
building healthy spirit, mind, and body. Part of a worldwide movement, it puts Christian
principles into practice through programs that promote good health, strong families, youth
leadership, community development, and international understanding. The Organization is
open to men, women, and children of all ages, incomes, abilities, races, and religions. It
operates its programs in five locations and is available to residents of the Fox Cities,
Wisconsin metropolitan area.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the
Organization and its affiliate, the Appleton YMCA Endowment Trust (the Affiliate). The
Affiliate is a nonprofit organization controlled by the Organization. Its sole purpose is the
support of the Organization. The fiscal year-end of the Affiliate is June 30; however,
balances as of December 31 have been used in the consolidation. Significant intercompany
accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization and the Affiliate define cash and cash equivalents as highly liquid, short-
term investments with a maturity, at the date of acquisition, of three months or less.
Excluded from this definition are cash equivalents held for long-term purposes in
investments.

Pledges Receivable

Unconditional promises to give made to the Organization and the Affiliate are recorded in
the year the pledge is made. Amounts that are expected to be collected within one year are
recorded at their net realizable value. Pledges expected to be collected in future years are
recorded at the present value of expected future cash flows. Discounts on those amounts
are computed using interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are
received. Amortization of discounts is included in contributions revenue. An allowance for
pledges receivable to give is determined based on experience.

®)



NOTE 2

YMCA OF THE FOX CITIES AND ITS AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are carried at the original invoice amount, less an estimate made for
doubtful accounts based on a review of all outstanding amounts. Management determines
the allowance for doubtful accounts by identifying troubled accounts and by using historical
experience applied to an aging of accounts. Accounts receivable are written off when
deemed uncollectible. Recoveries of accounts receivable previously written off are recorded
when received.

Accounts receivable are considered past due if any portion of the receivable balance is
outstanding for more than 60 days. Interest is not charged on past due accounts receivable.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, if purchased, or fair value at date of the gift, if
donated. All acquisitions of property and equipment in excess of $5,000 and all
expenditures for improvements and betterments that materially prolong the estimated useful
lives of assets are capitalized. Maintenance, repairs, and minor improvements are expensed
as incurred. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, their costs and related
accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and resulting gains or losses are
included in income.

Property and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated
useful lives. The principal depreciation rates are based upon the following estimated useful
lives:

Land Improvements 15 Years
Buildings 20 to 40 Years
Equipment 3to 10 Years

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Organization reviews long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.
Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying
amount of an asset to future undiscounted net cash flows expected to be generated by the
asset. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is
measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the fair value
of the assets. Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of carrying amount or the
fair value less cost to sell.

Investments

Investments are presented in the accompanying consolidated financial statements at fair
value using methodologies described in Note 4 — Fair Value Measurements. Realized gains
and losses on the sale of investments are reported based upon the specific identification
method.

©)



YMCA OF THE FOX CITIES AND ITS AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

NOTE2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Investments (Continued)

Investment income is reported in the accompanying consolidated statements of activities as
revenue without or with donor restrictions based upon donor-imposed restrictions or
governing law.

Agency Accounts

Agency accounts consist of cash funds held under various agency relationships. These
accounts, which included balances totaling $48,580 and $56,867 at December 31, 2019 and
2018, respectively, are included within accrued liabilities in the accompanying consolidated
statements of financial position.

Net Assets

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of
donor or grantor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are
classified and reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets available for use in general
operation and not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to donor- (or certain grantor-)
imposed restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as
those that will be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor.
Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates
that resources be maintained in perpetuity. Gifts of long-lived assets and gifts of cash
restricted for the acquisition of long-lived assets are recognized as revenue when the
assets are placed in service. Donor-imposed restrictions are released when a restriction
expires, that is, when the stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for
which the resource was restricted has been fulfilled, or both.

Tax-Exempt Status

The Organization and the Affiliate have received notification that they qualify as tax-exempt
organizations under Section 501(c)(3) of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code and
corresponding provisions of state law and accordingly, are not subject to federal or state
income taxes.

Taxes Collected and Remitted

The Organization presents taxes collected and remitted to governmental authorities on the
net basis, excluding such amounts from revenue.

Revenue Recognition

Contributions are recognized when cash, securities or other assets, an unconditional
promise to give, or notification of a beneficial interest is received. Conditional promises to
give are not recognized until the conditions on which they depend have been substantially
met.

(10)



NOTE 2

YMCA OF THE FOX CITIES AND ITS AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue Recognition (Continued)

Contributions restricted by donors are reported as increases in net assets without donor
restrictions if the restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is
recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets
with donor restrictions, depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction
expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor
restrictions and reported in the consolidated statements of activities as Net Assets Released
from Restrictions.

Program fees are recognized as revenue when the programs are held. Unearned program
fees, which totaled $688,012 and $614,667 at December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively,
are reflected as deferred revenue on the consolidated statements of financial position.
Revenue from program fees is recognized at a point in time and totaled $13,406,042 and
$13,048,615 during the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Memberships are renewed monthly, quarterly, semi-annually, or annually and include
multiple distinct performance obligations, including access to the Organization’s facilities
and discounts on program fees during the membership period.

Unearned membership revenue, which totaled $148,868 and $164,835 at December 31,
2019 and 2018, respectively, is reflected as deferred revenue on the consolidated
statements of financial position. Revenue from quarterly, semi-annual, and annual
membership dues is recognized over time and totaled $384,449 and $419,809, during the
years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. Revenue from monthly
membership dues is recognized at a point in time and totaled $8,428,491 and $8,143,333
during the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Donated Services and Assets

The Organization receives contributions of services for its programs. Contributions of
services are recognized if the services received (a) create or enhance nonfinancial assets
or (b) require specialized skills, are provided by an individual possessing those skills, and
would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation. There were no contributed
services that were recognized as revenue for the years ended December 31, 2019 and
2018.

Donated assets are recorded at fair value at the date of donation or, if sold immediately
after receipt, at the amount of sales proceeds received, which are considered a reasonable
approximation of the fair value at the date of donation.

(1



NOTE 2

YMCA OF THE FOX CITIES AND ITS AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on
a functional basis in the consolidated statements of activities. The consolidated statements
of functional expenses present the natural classification detail of expenses by function.
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting
services benefited.

Certain categories of expenses are attributed to more than one program or supporting
function. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently
applied. The expenses that are allocated include occupancy and depreciation, which are
allocated on a square footage basis, while the remaining natural expense categories are
allocated on the basis of estimates of time and effort.

Accounting Standards Updates

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606).
Subsequent to May 2014, the FASB issued six ASUs to clarify certain matters related to
Topic 606. Topic 606 supersedes the revenue recognition requirements in FASB ASC 605,
Revenue Recognition, and requires the recognition of revenue when promised goods or
services are transferred to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which
an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The updates
address the complexity of revenue recognition and provide sufficient information to enable
financial statement users to understand the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of
revenue and cash flows arising from contracts with customers.

In June 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-08, Not-For-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Clarifying
the Scope and Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made, to
clarify and improve the scope and the accounting guidance for contributions received and
contributions made.

The Organization’s financial statements reflect the application of ASC 606 guidance and
adoption of ASU 2018-08 using the full retrospective method beginning in 2018. No
cumulative-effect adjustment in net assets was recorded because the adoption of ASUs
2014-09 and 2018-08 did not significantly impact the Organization’s reported historical
revenue.

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases, which is a comprehensive lease
accounting standard that requires entities that lease assets (lessees) to recognize the
assets and related liabilities for the rights and obligations created by the leases on the
statement of financial position for leases with terms exceeding 12 months. The lessee in a
lease will be required to initially measure the right-of-use asset and the lease liability at the
present value of the remaining lease payments, as well as capitalize initial direct costs as
part of the right-of-use asset. The guidance is required to be applied by the Organization for
the year ending December 31, 2021; however, early application is permitted. The
Organization is currently evaluating the impact this guidance will have on its consolidated
financial statements.

(12)



NOTE 2

NOTE 3

YMCA OF THE FOX CITIES AND ITS AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Reclassifications

Certain amounts reported in the prior year's consolidated financial statements have been
reclassified to conform to the current year’s presentation. The reclassifications had no effect
on the previously reported change in net assets or net assets.

Subsequent Events

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through February 5, 2020, the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

The Organization regularly monitors liquidity required to meet its operating needs, liabilities,
and other obligations as they become due. Financial assets available for general
expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting their use, within one year of
the statement of financial position date, comprise the following at December 31:

2019 2018
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 7,095,202 $ 7,105,480
Accounts Receivable 350,708 380,087
Grants Receivable 21,110 17,431
Pledges Receivable 1,211,752 682,127
Investments 12,040,531 10,016,978
Endowment Spending-Rate Distributions and
Appropriations 397,603 421,454
Total 21,116,906 18,623,557
Less: Agency Accounts (48,580) (56,867)
Less: Board-Designated Net Assets (8,383,105) (7,297,566)
Less: Donor Restricted Net Assets (5,606,682) (3,311,822)
Total Financial Assets Available for General
Expenditure $ 7078539 $ 7957302

Our endowment funds consist of donor-restricted endowments and funds designated by the
board as endowments. Income from donor-restricted endowments is restricted for specific
purposes, with the exception of the amounts available for general use. Donor-restricted
endowment funds are not available for general expenditure.

The Organization’s board-designated endowment of $8,382,105 and $7,297,566 at
December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively, is subject to an annual spending rate of 5% as
described in Note 12. Although management does not intend to spend from this board-
designated endowment (other than amounts appropriated for general expenditure as part of
our board’s annual budget approval and appropriation), these amounts could be made
available if necessary.

The Organization also maintains a line of credit in the amount of $500,000, which could be
drawn upon in the event of an anticipated liquidity need.

(13)



YMCA OF THE FOX CITIES AND ITS AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

NOTE4 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

In determining fair value, the Organization uses various valuation approaches within the fair
value measurement framework of accounting standards. Fair value measurements are
determined based on the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an
asset or liability.

Accounting standards establish a hierarchy for inputs used in measuring fair value that
maximizes the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs by
requiring that the most observable inputs be used when available. The standards define
levels within the hierarchy based on the reliability of inputs as follows:

Level 1 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical
assets or liabilities in active markets.

Level 2 — Inputs to the valuation methodology based on quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities or identical assets or liabilities in active markets, such as dealer or broker
markets.

Level 3 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are derived from valuation techniques in
which one or more significant inputs or significant value drivers are unobservable such
as pricing models, discounted cash flow models, and similar techniques not based on
market, exchange, dealer, or broker-traded transactions, or are supported by little or no
market activity.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets and liabilities
measured at fair value. There have been no changes in the methodologies used at
December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Equity Securities and Mutual Funds
Equity securities and mutual funds are valued at the last sales price before year-end. There
are no restrictions on the redemption of these funds.

Assets Held by the Community Foundation

Beneficial interest in assets held by Community Foundation represents amounts held at the
Community Foundation for the Fox Valley Region (the Foundation) on the Organization’s
behalf. The Foundation invests the assets held in the fund. The Organization has used the
fair value of its pro rata share of the investment pool held by the Foundation to determine
the fair value of the beneficial interest. The unobservable inputs to the valuation are the
underlying assets at the Foundation; therefore, these investments are classified as Level 3
assets within the fair value hierarchy.

Interest Rate Swap

The fair values of the interest rate swap agreement are based on estimates using standard
pricing models that take into account the present value of future cash flows as of the
statement of financial position date. The fair value of the interest rate swap is based on
quotes from market makers of this instrument and represents the estimated amount that the
Organization would expect to receive or pay to terminate the agreement.

(14)



YMCA OF THE FOX CITIES AND ITS AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

NOTE 4 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Organization’s
assets and liabilities carried at fair value at December 31, 2019:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Equities $ 657,444 $ -3 - 3 657,444
Mutual Funds 10,777,718 - - 10,777,718
Assets Held by the

Community Foundation - - 8,104 8,104

Assets Presented
at Fair Value $ 11,435,162 $ - 3 8,104 11,443,266
Cash Equivalents 597,265
Total $ 12,040,531

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Organization’s
assets and liabilities carried at fair value at December 31, 2018:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Equities $ 480,691 $ - $ - $ 480,691
Mutual Funds 9,347,076 - - 9,347,076
Assets Held by the
Community Foundation - - 6,915 6,915
Assets Presented
at Fair Value $ 9827767 3 - 3 6,915 9,834,682
Cash Equivalents 182,296
Total $ 10,016,978
Liabilities:
Interest Rate Swap $ - 3 (600) _$ -9 (600)

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the Organization’s
Level 3 assets for the years ended December 31:

2019 2018
Balance - Beginning of Year $ 6,915 $ 7,476
Change in Assets Held by the Community Foundation 1,189 (561)

Balance - End of Year $ 8,104 $ 6,915

(15)



NOTE 5

NOTE 6

NOTE 7

YMCA OF THE FOX CITIES AND ITS AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

Pledges receivable consisted of the following at December 31:

2019 2018
Fox West YMCA Child Care Capital Campaign $ 1,042,455 $ -
GST Capital Campaign 187,752 796,964
Other 50,442 77,730
Total Pledges Receivable 1,280,649 874,694
Less: Discount to Present Value at 3.00-3.75% (56,125) (11,273)
Total 1,224,524 863,421
Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Amounts (12,772) (9,962)
Net Pledges Receivable $ 1211752 $ 853,459
Amounts Due in:
Less than One Year $ 676,837 $ 682,127
One to Five Years 534,915 171,332
Net Pledges Receivable $ 1211752 $ 853,459
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment consisted of the following at December 31:
2019 2018
Land and Land Improvements $ 8,114,888 $ 8,061,553
Buildings 51,063,365 50,613,208
Equipment 6,401,197 6,152,785
Construction in Progress 854,602 4,800
Total, at Cost 66,434,052 64,832,346
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (34,237,253) (32,342 ,947)
Net Property and Equipment $ 32,196,799 $ 32,489,399

Total depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2019

$2,404,837 and $2,446,016, respectively.

ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Accrued liabilities consisted of the following at December 31:

and 2018 was

2019 2018
Payroll-Related ltems $ 692,913 $ 688,845
Sales Tax Payable 622 977
Agency Accounts 48,580 56,867
Health Claims 273,162 213,921
Property Tax and Other 17,082 19,708
Total Accrued Liabilities $ 1032359 $ 980,318
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NOTE 8

NOTE 9

NOTE 10

YMCA OF THE FOX CITIES AND ITS AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

DEFERRED REVENUE

Deferred revenue consisted of the following at December 31:

2019 2018
Program $ 688,012 $ 614,667
Membership 148,868 164,835
Total Deferred Revenue $ 836,880 $ 779,502

LINE OF CREDIT

The Organization has a $500,000 line-of-credit financing agreement with BMO Harris Bank.
Interest is payable at the one-month London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) plus 2.25%.
The line of credit is secured by all of the Organization’s assets, has no specified due date,
but is due on demand. There was no outstanding balance on the line of credit at
December 31, 2019 and 2018.

LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consisted of the following at December 31:

Description 2019 2018

Promissory note due to Community First Credit Union

secured by capital campaign pledges receivable; terms

of the note require monthly interest payments at 2.5%

at December 31, 2019 and 2018, along with periodic

principal payments, which are tied to the receipt of

capital campaign pledges; final principal and unpaid

interest due December 31, 2020. $ 405,047 $ 1,407,137

Promissory note due to the Village of Kimberly,

Wisconsin; secured by a letter of credit at BMO Harris

Bank and certain real estate; terms of the letter require

annual principal payments in varying amounts on or

before April 1 of each year through April 1, 2022; interest

is payable monthly at varying rates (1.81% and 1.78% at

December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively). 390,000 520,000
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YMCA OF THE FOX CITIES AND ITS AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

NOTE 10 LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

Description 2019 2018

Promissory note due to the Town of Greenville,

Wisconsin; secured by a letter of credit at BMO Harris

Bank and certain real estate; terms of the letter require

annual principal payments in varying amounts on or

before September 1 of each year through September 1,

2032; interest is payable monthly at a variable rate (2.53%

and 2.38% at December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively). $ 1,110,000 $ 1,175,000

Total 1,905,047 3,102,137
Less: Current Maturities (600,047) (795,000)
Long-Term Portion $ 1,305,000 $ 2,307,137

Future principal requirements on long-term debt are as follows:

Year Ending December 31, Amount
2020 $ 600,047
2021 200,000
2022 200,000
2023 75,000
2024 80,000
Thereafter 750,000
Total $ 1,905,047

Certain notes described above are subject to performance and financial covenants.
Management believes the Organization was in compliance with the applicable covenants at
December 31, 2019. Interest expense was $75,168 and $104,535 for the years ended
December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Interest Rate Swap

The Organization was party to an interest rate swap agreement with its bank to fix the
interest rate on a portion of its variable rate debt. The agreement was for a 10-year period,
which ended January 1, 2019. The notional amount covered by the swap was $1,175,000
and the fair value of this agreement was $(600) at December 31, 2018.
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YMCA OF THE FOX CITIES AND ITS AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

NOTE 11 NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following purposes as of
December 31:

2019 2018
Subject to Expenditure for Specified Purpose:
Programs $ 159,325 $ 220,087
Capital Campaign 1,746,593 301,507
Subject to the Passage of Time:
Pledges Receivable that are not Restricted by Donors,
but which are Unavailable for Expenditures Until Due 50,442 77,730
Endowments:
Subject to Appropriation and Expenditure when a
Specified Event Occurs:
Restricted by Donors for Programs 339,695 165,526
Subject to Endowment Spending Policy and
Appropriation - Investment in Perpetuity (Including
Amounts Above Original Gift Amounts of
$2,798,699 in 2019 and $2,286,599 in 2019), Which
Once Appropriated, is Expendable to Support:
Bruce B. Purdy Nature Preserve Fund 1,810,556 1,546,972
The Making Waves Swim Program Fund 500,071 -
Bob Brown Safety Around the Water Fund 1,000,000 1,000,000
3,310,627 2,546,972
Total Endowments 3,650,322 2,712,498
Total Net Assets with Donor Restrictions $ 5606682 $ 3311822

While held in perpetuity, the Bruce B. Purdy Nature Preserve Fund balance is subject to
realized and unrealized gains and losses.

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the
restricted purpose or occurrence of the passage of time or other events specified by the
donors as follows for the years ended December 31:

2019 2018
Expiration of Time Restrictions $ 77,730 $ 22 144
Satisfaction of Purpose Restrictions:
Programs 240,886 114,386

Total Net Assets Released from Donor $ 318,616 $ 136,530
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YMCA OF THE FOX CITIES AND ITS AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

NOTE 12 ENDOWMENTS

The Organization’s endowments consist of three funds established to support various
purposes of the Organization, the Neenah Menasha Endowment Fund, the Appleton
Endowment Fund, and the Bruce B Purdy Nature Preserve Fund. The endowments consist
of funds intended to function as endowments. As required by generally accepted accounting
principles, net assets associated with endowment funds, including funds designated by the
board to function as endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

Interpretation of Relevant Law

The board of directors has interpreted the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional
Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of
the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds, unless there are explicit donor
stipulations to the contrary. At December 31, 2019, there were no such donor stipulations.

As a result of this interpretation, the Organization retains in perpetuity (a) the original value
of initial and subsequent gift amounts (including promises to give net of discount and
allowance for doubtful accounts) donated to the endowment and (b) any accumulations to
the endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift
instrument at the time the accumulation is added.

Donor-restricted amounts not retained in perpetuity are subject to appropriation for
expenditure by the Organization in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence
prescribed by UPMIFA. The Organization considers the following factors in making a
determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

The duration and preservation of the fund;

The purpose of the Organization and the donor-restricted endowment fund,;

General economic conditions;

The possible effect of inflation and deflation;

The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments;

Other resources of the Organization; and

N o o M Db =

The investment policies of the Organization.

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters

The Organization has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that
attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment
while seeking to protect principal values in terms of current dollars and, over the longer
term, to increase principal values enough to offset the impact of inflation. Under an
investment policy, as approved by the board of directors, the endowment assets are
invested in a manner that is intended to produce results benchmarked on appropriate
market indices based on the level of investment risk.
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YMCA OF THE FOX CITIES AND ITS AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

NOTE 12 ENDOWMENTS (CONTINUED)

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters (Continued)

The Organization and the Affiliate expect the Neenah Menasha Endowment Fund, the
Appleton Endowment Fund, and the Bruce B Purdy Nature Preserve Fund, over time, to
provide an average rate of return of approximately 5% plus inflation. The review of
investment performance shall occur not less than semi-annually. Actual returns in any given
year will likely vary from this amount.

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Organization and its Affiliate rely on a
total return strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital
appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The
investment policies target a diversified asset allocation that places a greater emphasis on
equity-based investments to achieve its long-term return objectives within prudent risk
constraints. Asset allocations for each endowment are as follows:

Equity exposure should not exceed 85% of the total portfolio market value. Fixed income
securities should not exceed 35% of the total portfolio market value, and cash reserves
should not exceed 10% of the total portfolio. Hedge fund securities and other alternative
assets may account for up to 20% of the total portfolio.

Spending Policy

The Organization has a spending policy of appropriating up to 5% for distribution each year
determined by using a three-year moving average of the total portfolio market values on
December 31 of the prior fiscal years, not to exceed the three-year investment return
average percentage. A distribution greater than the spending policy can only be made if
approved by a majority of the board of directors.

Funds with Deficiencies

From time to time, certain donor-restricted endowment funds may have fair values less than
the amounts required to be maintained by donor or by law (underwater endowments). There
were no underwater endowments as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.
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YMCA OF THE FOX CITIES AND ITS AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

NOTE 12 ENDOWMENTS (CONTINUED)

Endowment net assets by type of fund consisted of the following at December 31:

Donor Restricted:

Original Donor-Restricted Gift Amount
Required to be Maintained in
Perpetuity by Donor

Endowment Earnings Required to be
Maintained in Perpetuity by Donor

Accumulated Investment Gains

Board Designated
Total Funds

Donor Restricted:

Original Donor-Restricted Gift Amount
Required to be Maintained in
Perpetuity by Donor

Endowment Earnings Required to be
Maintained in Perpetuity by Donor

Accumulated Investment Gains

Board Designated
Total Funds

2019
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ - $ 2,798,699 $ 2,798,699
- 511,928 511,928
- 339,695 339,695
8,383,105 - 8,383,105
$ 8,383,105 $ 3,650,322 $ 12,033,427
2018
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ - $ 2,286,599 $ 2,286,599
- 260,373 260,373
- 165,526 165,526
7,297,566 - 7,297,566
$ 7,297,566 $ 2,712,498 $ 10,010,064

Changes in endowment net assets were as follows for the year ended December 31:

Endowment Net Assets - Beginning of Year

Contributions

Investment Returns:
Investment Income
Net Appreciation (Realized
and Unrealized)
Total Investment Returns

Appropriation of Endowment:
Assets for Expenditures

Endowment Net Assets - End of Year

2019
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ 7,297,566 $ 2,712,498 $ 10,010,064
18,734 512,100 530,834
262,660 91,111 353,771
1,171,664 437,152 1,608,816
1,434,324 528,263 1,962,587
(367,519) (102,539) (470,058)
$ 8,383,105 $ 3,650,322 $ 12,033,427




YMCA OF THE FOX CITIES AND ITS AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

NOTE 12 ENDOWMENTS (CONTINUED)

2018
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total

Endowment Net Assets - Beginning of Year $ 8,191,194 $ 2,928,859 $ 11,120,053

Contributions 88,782 100 88,882
Investment Returns:
Investment Income 318,168 95,097 413,265
Net Depreciation (Realized
and Unrealized) (854,645) (259,600) (1,114,245)
Total Investment Returns (536,477) (164,503) (700,980)
Appropriation of Endowment:
Assets for Expenditures (445,933) (51,958) (497,891)
Endowment Net Assets - End of Year $ 7,297,566 $ 2,712,498 $ 10,010,064

NOTE 13 LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Organization leases certain office equipment under operating leases that expire at
various dates through December 2023.

Future minimum rental payments under these leases are as follows:

Year Ending December 31, Amount
2020 $ 60,875
2021 48,904
2022 36,559
2023 30,406
Total 3 176,744

Lease expense for the year ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 was $52,214 and $57,620,
respectively.

NOTE 14 RETIREMENT PLAN
The Organization and the Affiliate participate in the National Young Men’s Christian
Association Retirement Plan and are contributing 12% of eligible salaries and hourly wages.

Total contribution expense totaled $885,783 and $871,645 for the years ended
December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.
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NOTE 15

NOTE 16

NOTE 17

NOTE 18

YMCA OF THE FOX CITIES AND ITS AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION DEPOSIT

The Organization is self-funded for state unemployment compensation purposes. In
accordance with state laws and regulations, letters of credit in the amounts of $336,286 and
$331,369 in favor of the Wisconsin unemployment reserve fund were maintained for the
years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

SELF-FUNDED INSURANCE

The Organization provides health, dental, and vision benefits to employees and their
dependents through self-funded health plans. The plans are administered by a third party
and maintain an excess loss policy of $50,000 per employee per year, with an aggregate
maximum limit of $885,463 and $1,160,537 as of December 31, 2019 and 2018,
respectively.

Under its self-funded insurance plan, the Organization accrues an estimated liability based
on claims filed subsequent to year-end and an additional amount for incurred but not yet
reported claims based on prior experience. Accruals for such costs of $273,162 and
$213,921 were included in accrued expenses at December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.
Claims payments based on actual claims ultimately filed could differ materially from these
estimates.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Organization entered into contracts totaling $3,720,406 related to the addition to the Fox
West YMCA Child Care Center. As of December 31, 2019, $2,900,124 of the commitment
had not yet been incurred.

Related to this project, the Organization entered into a letter of credit in the amount of
$35,000 in favor of the Town of Greenville. The letter expires October 15, 2021.

SIGNIFICANT ESTIMATES AND CONCENTRATIONS

Generally accepted accounting principles require disclosure of information about certain
significant estimates and current vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations. In addition to
the allowance for uncollectible promises to give and the self-funded insurance liability
discussed above, these matters included the following:

The Organization maintains cash balances at several institutions. Deposits are insured
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. As of December 31, 2019
and 2018, the Organization had balances in excess of federally insured limits; however,
management believes the risk of loss is low based on the quality of the entities holding
these balances.
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YMCA OF THE FOX CITIES AND ITS AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

NOTE 19 RELATED PARTIES

The Organization purchased products and services totaling $923,040 and $4,800 during the
years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively, from businesses represented by
members of the board of directors. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Organization
had accounts payable due to a business represented by a member of the board of directors
in the amount of $431,714 and $-0-, respectively.

(25



	Form 990 Page 1
	Form 990 Page 2
	Form 990 Page 3
	Form 990 Page 4
	Form 990 Page 5
	Form 990 Page 6
	Form 990 Page 7
	Form 990 Page 8
	Form 990 Page 9
	Form 990 Page 10
	Form 990 Page 11
	Form 990 Page 12
	Form 990 Supplemental Page 1
	Schedule A Page 1
	Schedule A Page 2
	Schedule A Page 3
	Schedule A Page 4
	Schedule A Page 5
	Schedule A Page 6
	Schedule A Page 7
	Schedule B Page 1
	Schedule B Page 2
	Schedule B Page 3
	Schedule B Page 4
	Schedule B Page 5
	Schedule B Page 6
	Schedule B Page 7
	Schedule B Page 8
	Schedule B Page 9
	Schedule B Page 10
	Schedule B Page 11
	Schedule B Page 12
	Schedule B Page 13
	Schedule B Page 14
	Schedule B Page 15
	Schedule B Page 16
	Schedule D Page 1
	Schedule D Page 2
	Schedule D Page 3
	Schedule D Page 4
	Schedule D Supplemental Page 1
	Schedule G Page 1
	Schedule G Page 2
	Schedule G Page 3
	Schedule J Page 1
	Schedule J Page 2
	Schedule K Page 1
	Schedule K Page 2
	Schedule K Page 3
	Schedule K Supplemental Page 1
	Schedule M Page 1
	Schedule M Supplemental Page 1
	Schedule O Supplemental Page 1
	Schedule R Page 1
	Schedule R Page 2
	Schedule R Page 3
	Schedule R Page 4

